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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Fence Replacement at AASF #2 and Physical Security Improvements at Keaukaha 

Military Reservation (KMR), Hilo, State of Hawaii, Department of Defense,  
Hawaii Army National Guard, Job No. CA-1328-C1 

 
 

 The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above 
mentioned project and shall govern the work taking precedence over previously issued 
contract documents governing the items mentioned.  Receipt of this addendum is to be 
acknowledged on page OF-8 of the proposer’s packet. 
 

Request for substitution. 
  Request to allow “C” posts to be used for the fencing in this project  

a.  C Posts will not be approved for this project.  Please follow 
specifications and drawings. 

 
The following are questions from the site visit that was held on June 26, 2015. 

 
1.   In Spec Section 01 50 00, Part 2.02 C, F and H make references to a field office with fax, paper 

copy machine and high-speed internet connection.  Section 01 50 00 Part 3.02 H also requires 
the same accommodations with the addition of cellular telephone services for the field office 
and additional portable cell phone for project superintendent.  Will contractors be required to 
provide a Field Office with the stated provisions for the duration of the project?  If so will the 
field office require an air conditioner of adequate BTU and furniture such as desks and chairs? 

a.  A field office is not required for this project. 
 
2.   Per Spec Section 01 50 00, Attachment E, the facility manager (C.O.) is authorized to 

determine if there is a need for pest control.  Will contractors need to conduct a survey to 
ascertain the presence of various vectors as outlined in Attachment E and hire professional 
pest control contractor if the facility manager determines the need for pest control within the 
project limits?  If so, will this be considered additional work, paid for separately, or will 
contractors send to include for this contingency in their bids?  Will contractors be required to 
record and maintain DD form 1532-1 or will DOD or National Guard personnel be responsible 
for this? 

a. The DOD currently has a pest contractor (Diversified Exterminators) conducting 
routine pest services at Wahiawa and Waiawa, therefore, there is no need for 
additional contract services.  Please remove specification section 01 50 00, 
Attachment D and Attachment E. 

 
3.   Will any and all revenues received for the contractors recycling of demolition and construction 

waste become property of the State? 
a. All trip tickets for any recycling of demolition and construction waste shall be 

submitted to the project manager.  Any and all revenues received from recycling of 
waste products will be the property of the contractor. 

 
4. Will all workers working on the project be required to wear AOA passes/badges for the fencing 

replacement work at the AASF #2? 



 
 

 
a. Yes anyone working within the AOA is required to have a security identification 

badge.  To obtain identification badges schedule with the AOA badging office at 
961-9350 for airport identification badges.  

 
5. Will the existing fence post footings be required to be completely removed and backfilled with 

select fill or will demolishing the footings to 4”-6” below grade and patching to match existing 
concrete or asphalt be allowed? 

a.  Existing fence post footings are to be removed and backfilled with topsoil. 
 

 

Drawings Changes: 
 
 
AASF No. 2 
 
Drawing C-03 

Realign chain link fence go around the existing electrical boxes along segment 5, add double 
swing gate for access to the electrical boxes, and extend new 8-ft high chain link fence segment 2 
to connect to existing fence south of Building 672 

 Realign fence segment 5 to go around two existing electrical boxes on HIARNG side in a 
U-shape.  Add approximately 60 feet of 6-foot high fence. 

 Add new 6-foot high, 21-ft wide double swing gate to segment 5 to enable access to the 
two existing electrical boxes from the Airport Access Road side of the fence. 

 Add approx. 15 ft of 8ft high fence to extend fence segment 2 to connect to existing fence 
south of Building 672. 

 
Drawing C-01 

Realign chain link fence go around the existing electrical boxes along segment 5, add double 
swing gate for access to the electrical boxes, and extend new 8-ft high chain link fence segment 2 
to connect to existing fence south of Building 672.  Generally revise to match revisions to drawing 
C-03 described above. 
 

Drawing C-02 
Realign chain link fence go around the existing electrical boxes along segment 5, add double 
swing gate for access to the electrical boxes, and extend new 8-ft high chain link fence segment 2 
to connect to existing fence south of Building 672.  Generally revise to match revisions to drawing 
C-03 described above. 

 

 
 
Arthur J. Logan 
Major General  
Adjutant General  
 
Posted: July 6, 2015 
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